



John Bateman

Senior Graphic Designer at House of Hackney

London, UK

[Portfolio file](#)

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Links

[LinkedIn](#)

Languages

English (Native)

About

When it comes to creativity, I like to stand out from the crowd. Specialising in conceptual print design, I use Typography and Images cohesively to aid ideas and forward thinking. I like getting my teeth into projects that are wanting to make the world a better place. I think great design is emotive, otherwise, what is the point?

So, to summarise, here is a talented, passionate creative who is tenacious, pushing the norm when it comes to design. A hugely social person who believes in the power of a team, plus who will jump on bus, train or plane to do what he loves. - Anything else you need to know, get in touch.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

desire homme

House of Hackney

Links of London

Radley

Signet Jewelers

Experience



Senior Graphic Designer

House of Hackney | May 2022 - Now



Senior Graphic Designer

Signet Jewelers | May 2021 - May 2022

Graphic Designer

desire homme | Jan 2017 - May 2021



Midweight Graphic Designer

Radley | Nov 2019 - May 2021



Global Graphic Designer

Links of London | Sep 2017 - Nov 2019

Education & Training

2013 - 2016

Leeds Beckett University

Bachelor of Arts (BA),